MUR816300028

RECEIVED
By OGC-CELA at 4:20 pm, Oct 10, 2023
From: CELA
To: "Thomas, Scott"
Cc: Carrier, Jennifer; Yeung, Dorothy
Subject: RE: Request for additional extension in MUR 8163
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 4:17:00 PM
Hello Scott,

This email confirms that your second extension is granted and your clients response is now due on
or before close of business October 23, 2023. Thank you for your time and assistance. Enjoy your
day.

Kind regards,
Christal

From: Thomas, Scott <scott.thomas@blankrome.com>

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 1:17 PM

To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>

Cc: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>; Kathryn Ross <KRoss@fec.gov>; Carrier, Jennifer
<jennifer.carrier@blankrome.com>; Yeung, Dorothy <dorothy.yeung@BlankRome.com>
Subject: Request for additional extension in MUR 8163

Hi Team FEC. Hope all is well.

| respectfully request another short extension for submitting the response of
Women for American Values and Ethics PAC and Danea Riley as Treasurer in
MUR 8163. The response currently is due October 12. | request another 11
days so that the response would be due on October 23. Our legal team is
gathering the last of the information items that are relevant, but we are dealing
with long-scheduled vacation time that particularly affects the next four
workdays.

Please advise regarding the disposition of this request.
Best regards,

--Scott

Scott E. Thomas | Blank Rome LLP and Blank Rome Government Relations LLC
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1825 Eye Street NW | Washington, DC 20006
Phone: 202.420.2601 | Fax: 202.420.2201 | Email: Scott. Thomas@BlankRome.com

LR EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEESEESEESESS

ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok Rk kK

This message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and are only
for the use of the intended recipient of this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the Blank Rome LLP or Blank Rome Government Relations LLC sender by return email, and
delete or destroy this and all copies of this message and all attachments. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use, distribution, or reproduction of this message or any attachments is prohibited and
may be unlawful.
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